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To: BAC, Buffalo ' ¢/18/78 ',

. g ’/ £
From: D ¥, FB 1 - Mr. Gebhardt |
‘1 - Mr, Cooke
ASSASSINATION OI' FRESIDENT. Bk
JOHN FITZGLRALU KENNLDY 1 - Mr. Nettles

NOVEMBLR 22, 10683__ 1 - Mr. Wannall |

o e - -l i

DALLAS, TEXAS. . |
MECELLANLOUS - NFORNMATION CONCERNING

- ReBuairtel $/19/75, and airtels from Lot Angeles 5/20/78,
Dallas 6/3/75, and l'ew Orleans G/6/75. |

Buftzlo Interview Richard Monroe Margecon. Furnish

results to Bureau, Lallas, Los Angeles, and New Orleans for
evaluation, (jJ

Dallar, Los Angeles, and New Orleans einluate results
of interview when recelved and advise Bureau.

b3

’ a

\

2 - Dallas
- 2 - Los Angeles
2 = New Orleans

Xlgy  RECE3

\\[\\" ' .
WEN:cjl (13) SEE NOTE PAGE TWO . . . __
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TO MR. CALLAHAN vate:  8/9/75 e
‘ £»:_ . | o Mont.
rRoM @ J. B, ADAMS '{.'(, ' _ tesmcrion
;. . Plen. & Evol. _
sujecT: ~ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT , _ ::.: ——
JOHN F. KENNEDY Loge! Cova.
e ————— YToloshone Ru. _
‘ : PDivocter Soc'y ..
On 6/6/75 Mr. John J. Buckley, Jr., Special Assistant to '
the Attorney General, called to advise that he had receiyed a telephone -

call from an individual identifying himself as Richard Popkin, a professor .
at Washington University in St. LouisM Popkin indicated he had been
approached by an ex-CIA agent whose true name is Richard C. Nagell !
and who has used aliases of Joseph Kramer and Robert Nolan, Nagell
claimed he had written a letter to Mr. Hoover in September, 1963,
warning that Oswald was going to kill Kennedy. Nagell did not use
Oswald's name in the communication but used some other name as an
alias. Nagell claimed he received no reply from the FBI and after the
assassination wrote a letter to the Warren Commission explaining the
failure of the FBI to act on his warning,

]

W -

Mr. Buckley advised that Professor Popkin had contacted the
Attorney General's office regarding this matter rather than the FBI because

- he had gone to Senator Baker with this story and Senator Baker told -
- not to go to the FBI because they would destroy the letter. Profess%j . B
Popkin advised Mr. Buckley that he had checked the Warren report and i 8

saw a reference to the claim by Nagell, - : ’ 8

o

instructed him to refer the matter to me. Mr. Buckley is not acquainted
with Professor Popkin and is not in a position to evaluate his reliability,
although he did say he was going to see Morton Halperin and Victor Marchetti. -

— w L - 7y

Files[should be promptly reviewed concerning this matter and

Mr. Buckley advised the Attorney General of this call and he é

the results made available to the Attorney General by memor a.v}dum _
LA | I TRA . ¥ L

JB&iaH\) .I- et e D 5 Jud 16 1975 .l:!’/ U $ L

1 - Mr. Gebhardt ‘/*/ e —F [P

1 - Mr, Wannall \
: L. YD
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" rhe Attorney-General ~ dwme 12, 1975

«-108 o
o y .- )1/- ﬁr’. dams
hirector, FBI U 2 - f ey /1= r/gebhardt
REC 1 - Mr. Cooke
-] 1l - Mr. Nettles
ASCASSINATION OF PRESINSNT , 1 - Mr. Wannall

JOHIl ¥. KEINEDY

L

- Roforence is rade to & June 6, 1973, telanhone '
call fron FVr. John J. Buckley, Jr., Special Assistant to ¥
the Attorney Gaeneral, to fir., J. B. Adams, Assletant to tho
birector =~ Deputy Associate Director of the FBI. 1n that -~
call Mr. Buckley advined that L bad received a tel~r hone '
call froom an individual fdeontifying hinsclf as o _ 3
Fichard Popkin, a professor at linrhington University in N
£t. Louis, Missouri. lir. Popkin indicated he had beeon
approached by an ex-Certral Int:lligence Agency (C1%) acent
Ly the name of Richard C. Nagell who claimed to hav2 written .
s lettar to tho FCI in feptermleor, 1963, warning that - N K
rne Barvey Oswald wan qgning to kill Presidont Ecnns:ly. :

&0 4

FBI files contrin no rocord of recaipt of the |
alleged 19€3 letter fromn liagell, «ho R4 a long hisinry of
t'antal instability, 7he CIA hias advised in the past that
tagell was nover of operational interost to that arency.’
- 1'73 sot Nagnllfs allegations &n proper ﬁhrsvectiva.

the following informaticn pertaining to lim was extracted
from FBI flles: -

UNRECORDED CORX, ELLED

- -

F rli

* " nichard C. lagcll sarved as an officer iu the

V. S. Army (Counterintrlligence Corps and Infantry) and
was wounded on soveral occasions. fle was the lone qp;viyor“_
‘1{. cf a military aircraft crash in 1554, sufgerinq'nevora linad!’
(?,* injuries, Since then, hz has roceived psychiatria treatinent
asec. DI —F Yy, Jarioary, diagnosad
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The Attorney c( ral /-

" ‘ Prior to the orash, tNagell had an outstanding B

o military rqcord in the intelligence field, but his pcrsonality

! and actions markedly detariorated after the crash'. He was
held in jail in Bast Germany for four months in 1968 after
having apparently made remarke considered derogatory to

Fast Germany while on a train en route from West Goxmany to o
Berlin, S

- 4
> \ | R

Over the Yyoars llagell has been iﬁ contact with .«
’. various Governmental agencies in an attempt to have his - 7.

disability payments increased. At one time he cormented to . -
a U, 8, Governmant reiresentativa that "unless promises made
to him by U, 8, officisls wer, honored, he would roveal to

tha press the entire story of his alleged contacts with the

CIA and would exposne ifiivicduals with whom he hal contact
in CIA." He has bcen In contact with several FRI Offices
over the years, prirarily alleging civil rights violations
and intellidence activities. . L ;

‘.l h'-'t. ‘ni

_—
'.-"u

In Septerber, 1963, Nngell entered a bank in-
rl Paso, Texas, pointcd a revolver at a teller, and then
fired it twice over her head., Ille was apprehende] at the
scone and was convictel of a bank robbery violation,

«. -In Decemtnr, 1963, he told an FBI Aqent that he
had a social relationship with Lee Harvey Oswald in Mexico
B City and in Texas, 1o refused to comment further on this,
- In January, 1964, he requested to talk to an agent of the
-~ U. 8., SBecyret Service (USSS). Je was contacted by a USSS .
agent and an FBI Aqent, but stated the information he wished
to revort was "too Jate novw." I'e added that he had heen
acquainted with Lec arvey Oswald's wife, Marina, He stated
he knew "certain thingas® in the Fort Worth - Dallas, Texas,
area and wanted to letiUSSS Frowv that somcone like Oswald
was in the area; however, he knew nothing of Oswald's
{ntention to assassinate Precident Kennedy, MNagell's photo-

graph was subsequently shown to lMarina Oswald. fho said
she had never sceen him before, | | -

tvhile being rermovad from a courtroom in Fl Paso
in January, 1964, Nagall made wild accucations in a shouting
mannor to newspaper reporters accusing the FRI of not

attempting to prevent the assassination of President Kennedy.

- 9 _% .
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The Attorney General

When the recordings could not be found, ‘lagell .
told the investigator, 'They've stolen theo tapes,’ and he
refusad to discuss the matter any further. The erticle
states that agell wan rejectal as a court witness, but
Carrison continused to use Kagoll's story to bolrter his .
case in pullic.

Also, during that wisit to the ilew Yor! City
office of the FBI, 'lagoll mada available a Jetter he had
written to the °"Mov Yorker’ wagazine on Novenber 14, 1968, .
{n which he says h2 never clairad to have purpos:=1ly gotten
himself arrested to provide himself with an alidbs for his
involvenent in the asrassination conspiracy. -

Richard . Popkir, Frofessor of Philoecphy at
Washington University, St. Louls, Missourl, was formerly
Chairman of ths Dorartrent of Fhilosophy, tniverrity of
california, at San Niezo. He ias the author of a ook
entitled ’The Gecond Oewald,’ published in 1966. In this .
book Popkin reviews nuch of the material of other critics
of the Warren Corritsion ard prasents a theory t]at there
vas a second assasnin who loockad like lece Harvey Crwald and
vas with Oswald &n the Texas School Book Depository. BHe
has baoon involved fu conferauces haeld at Georgataim University
in ¥ashington, D. C., Ly the ‘Committee to Investigate
2psassinations,® wh-rein racent political asgsaesginntions
ware discussnd. In 15C9 he gave a speoch st a *wapch=-In®
at San Diego State College in Cnlifornia in which hc outlined
espassinations of soveral prominent political and civil
richts personalitiea in the Uiited States. fle ‘cont.ended
that tho .assassing vrro emplcyens of the FRI, ‘

1 - The Doputy Attorne~r Gercrrl

1 - Agsistant Attorney Gonersl
Criminal Division
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- Dote: 6/26/75 | ¢
: .
Tsancmit the following in _____________.l
. {Type in plcintext or code! | .
Vie SIRTEL =~~~ AIR MAIL
(Priovity}
TO: DIPECTOK, FBI (62-1097€0)
_ FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (62-1827) (RUC)

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALLY F.ENNEDY

NOVEMEER 22, 19563

DALLAS, TEXAS

MISCELLANEOUS ~ INFORMATION CONCERNING

Remynitel to the Bureau, 4/18/75; Burezu airtel
to Buéfalo, 5/19/75; los Anzcles airtel to the Bu*eau,
5/22/75; New Orlﬂnns ajirtel to the nurpau, 6/6/75: -Bureau
eirtel to Buffalos, 6/18/75,. '

B On 6/24/75, RICHLRD MONRAL/ MARCESON, Wcbhster Road,
Town of Middlcbury, w; on*ng Zounty, New York 14591, tele-
ptone rumrber 716- h“‘-’937 was interviewed at his re51061ce

and he adviszd as fol:.c'ws- . - 0” i/.

-" -

MARGESCW is a white male, born.6/16/27 at |
Rochester, ilew York. tle zttcnded four yeers of high school

/..

Lut received n> high scnovol diploma, ha complated a two

year correspondence coursz in Traffic Management and a4 oue

year ccrrespondence covrse in law, He was crevicusly

eriploved as & <an machine mechzric fcr T. J. Lipton Co., ,!
Albion, KHew York, until he was laid ¢ff in Cctober 1974 and

has been uneniployced since that ti'ne.EXFmver, W;RGESOI‘. i.s

GV E o RECs L2 Los oL 1AL

Burceu (AN

2 - Dallas (3%-43) (AM) P
2 - Los Angcles 2105-15’3233 (AM) 7 JUN 30‘975 e
2 - New Crleans 30-59) (AH) -3
]l - Bulfalo _ ' ——— —
TACG:tar '
(9)
-_..__._.__.___._-_—--._.,......h.... U UUSUN U [ RS SO S——
P I 4 Z.gc""":__ Sent U b et e
l 3131- eclal ;\qenl 11 ("I*r*tqc - U.S.Government Printing Dffice: 1972 — ¢55.574
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- BU 62-1827

a farmer and operates the farm at his residence and breeds ’
and raises dogs. '

MARGESON and his wife resided in the lLos Angeles,

California area from 1950 through 1972. In 1960,'MARGE80d

secured a position as a Material Handler for Recold Corp.,
-Slausen Avenue, los Angeles. He was residing on Trigg

Street in East Los Angecles at that time, which MARGESON

described as an area chiefly comprised Mexican Americans., _,..,,
Duringz 1960, MARGESON met LAWRENCE QWARD, JR., who was a —
welder at Recold Corp. MARGESOR déséribed HOWARD as a white

male of Mexican descent whose father was from the United /¢V)
States and his mother was from Hexico. He said that HOWARD“'HMH_ 7
was in his late 20's or early 30's at that time and was |
approximately 6 feet in height, 300 1lbs., large build, black J/h"a'
hair, brown eyes, medium complexion and wore a large Fu Manchu
mustache, HOWARD's residence was only a few blocks from where f//
MARGESON lived. HOWARD was married and his wife, whose name “(
s unknown to MARGESON, was of'Moxican harltage dnd was_ 14/

erp | o' ed by the Telepho ne Co . ff m#;gﬂ-ﬁ' 3 Tt
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During most of 196C, the employees of Recold Corp.
who were members of the United Auto Worlers union local, were

_ . on strike, HOWARD was the leader of the Education Committee
of this union, and MARGESON was a member of the committee.
- The striking employees were replaced by Recold GQorp. w1th
out-of-state employecs in order to maintain Recold Corp.'s
operations, Although HOWARD and MARGESON devoted some of

their time to union activities, both had ample tima to pursue .
their hobbies of camping, hunting, guns and fast draw contests.

Because of their comnon employment and since they were both

avid gun and hunting buffs, HOWAKD and MARGESON spent a con-
siderable amount of time together,

There was a lot of publicity regarding CASTRO and
Cuba at that time and it soon beccme common kinowledge in the
area where MARGESON resided that recruiting efforts were being
made, particularly amoung Spanish specaking people, for volun-
teers to organize into an anti-CASTRC group. HOWARD became
Interested in this anti-CASTRO movement and decided to become
involved in recruiting voluntcers. Althougn MARCESON vias
spending most of his time rescarching possible lcst gold o
mines, he sometimes accompanied o
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HOWARD in his recruiting efforts, HOVARD and MARGESON would
drive around at night in the areas where Cuban refugees were
living in the Los Angeles area and would attempt to recruit
volunteers for an anti-CASTRO group at gas stations, parking
lots and other places where Cuban refugees would congregate.
MARGESON was unable to understand these conversations because
HOWARD spoke to the Cuban refugees in Spanish and MARGESON
does not understend that language. The purpose of these
efforts was to recruit a volunteer guerilla srmy and to raise
funds to train and support this army for an invasion into
Cuba. MARGESON commented that he observed the volatile Latin
temperament displayed by HOWARD, other Mexican Americans and
the Cuban refugees and that this temperament possibly

explains their extreme emotions in connection with the anti-
CASTRO movement, *

Sometime during 1961, HOWARD went to Florida for
the purpose of training volunteers for the guerilla army which
was to invade Cuba. HOWARD seemed particularly suited for
this activity in view of his expertise in handling firearms
and knives., HOUARD tcld MARGESCN he had served in the U. S,
ArmK and had received a medical discharge becausc of an injury
to his foot. MARGESON had noticed that HOWARD limped after he
had been walking for a prolonged period of time, MARGESON
received a postcard from HOWARD and the postcard was from
- - Marathon Key, Florida in the Florida Keys. HOWARD mentioned
~ Big Pine and Little Fine as being nearby Marathon Key, and
- MARGESON assumed that the guerilla warfare training was taking _ ..
place in that area. . ' "

HOWARD returned to lcs Angeles after several months -

T /mr/iving sometime in 1962, Accompanying HOWARD was EU-DH‘ /77//
"o w” HERNANDEZ, a vhite male of Mexican dcscent, in his 20's,

*]ij to-5'4" in height, stocky build, black hair and a dark com- -

il lexion., Alco accorpanving HOWARD was a white male, a%e 4 a 7v3

n the late 20's, 5'8" to 5'9",-150-165 1lbs., slender build, 475_

. whom MARGESON knew only ess,.*'gf:lﬂ,," LIOWARD resided with /f —

l his wife in their home near'MARGESON's residence snd HERNANDEZ

Wk

/

and "SLIM" resided in the Olive ilotel, Olive Street, Los L
tngeles, HERNANDEZ, “SLIM" aund MARGESON obtained empioyment
‘painting and refurbishing the 0ld Union Temple Building :
located behind the los Angeles Greyhound Bus Station, wvhich

vas supervised by a man named JACK CASEY. This building
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- reportecdly housed the Marquade (ph) Printing Shop in the ‘

basement which at that time was engaged in printing the - -
original draft of RICHARD M, NIXON's book efter he lost the

Presidential election, HOWARD, HERNANDEZ and "SLIM" began

talking about a mar called "TEX" who was coming to los '

Angeles from New Orleans. From their comments, MARGESON

learned that "TEX" was not involved in the guerilla training

in Florida but that "TEX" was apparently considered to be a

very important person by MARGESON's friends, They indicated

that "TEX'" was one of their people and implied that he had

something to dc with the Cuban invasion. HOWARD had mentioned

that on his way back to Los Angeles from Florida, he had

driven a car from New Orleans to Los Angeles for a company

involved in "dead-heading,' or rzlocating cars. In late 1962

or early 1962, "TEX" arrived in Los Angeles and roomed with

HERNANDEZ and ''SLIM" in the Olive Hotel. MARGESON described

“TEX" as a white male, azc in his late 20's or early 30's,

5'8" to 5'9" in height, 150-160 lbs,, slender build, brown

bair and medium complexion. MARGESON was curious about ""TEX"

because of the fuss made over him by his friends and, prior

to “TEX"'s arrivel, MAKGESDON epprozched HOVARD with the

suggestion of MAPGESCH having "'TEX"™ to his home for.dinner,

HOWARD's first reacticn was one of reluctance but eventually

he conceded. When "TEX" arrived, M~RGESON drove to the Clive

Hotel in order to take "TEX" back to MARGESON's lome for dinner,

MARGESON found that it was very difficult to make conversation

with "TEX." Mony times "TEX" would not reply to a question

and generally had a very dull perscnality. ''TEXY told MARGESON

he hzd never been in the Los Angeles area beforé,”  In-anticipa-

tion of introducing 'TEX" to his wife, MARGESON asked "TEX"

his rame., At first, '"ILCX" hesitated but then told MARGESON -

his name, - Although MARGESON is ngi”positive, he bulieves ;.,,. .,

- that "TEX" gave the name of LEE-HARVEY or HARVEYTIEE, coeri

MAKGESGN said he recalls thecéd names through word association

vased on the fact he has a relative by the name of LEE and j?u(/

another relative by the name of LARVEY, After eating a Iz

delicious home coocked meal, "TEX" did not even bother to than(i&[Lf-

MARGESON or MARGESON's wife, |

g

"TEX" began werking in the Old Union Temple Building
with HERNANDEZ, "SLIM" and MARGESHON, ‘The supervisor of this
work, JACK CASEY, was aldom on the job and therefore, FARGEEON
and the others spent ouly a small amoual of their time ,
actually working with most of their time being devoted to

-l
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"bull sessions.” "TEX" gave the impression that he was 8 = °
‘rough and tumble type person who liked the idea of guerilla

type warfare, however, MAKGESON was told by the others that

"TEX" had received an undesirable or a bad conduct discharge

from the military. MARGESON did not hold this against "TEX"

since MARGESON received a bad condpct discharge from the

military. "TEX" frequently talked abouyt making "big money"

and his schemes usually involved violence. As an example,
MARGESON recalled "TEX" talking about a guerilla type raid

on a diamond mine in Peru in which everyone in the mine

would be killed and a fortune in diamonds would be seized.

“TEX" mentioned something about a $50,000 reward for CASTRO's
head. One of "TEX"'s peculiarities was determining how

quickly he could get from the top of the building in which

they were working to the lobby and he would frequently

challenge someone to a race. MARGESON said he did not know

how “TEX" got from the top of the building to the lobby

because they took different routes in their races but he

thought that "TEX" might be sliding down the elevator cables.

In one of their bull sessions, MARGESON acked "TEX" if he and

his group had any cortact with the CIA. In response, "TEX"

took a scrap of paper out of his wallet and showed it to

MARGESON. This screp of paper had & name and telephone number

on it. MARGESON cannot recall the name but remembers that it

was the nisme cof a prominenrt family in the South., "TEX"'s

purpose in showing MARGESON this name was to show MARGESON

that he had connectijons with important people. "TEX" stayed

for about sne month and then left the Los Angeles area, not
indicating where he was going, and MARGLSON nevet heard from

“TEX'" again. HERNANDEZ and "SLIM" left at the same time, but
MAEGESOR does not know if they left together. During the time .
that MARGESON and the others were working in the Ola Union
Temple Building, HOWARD never came to that building, and
MARGESON got the impression that HOWARD intentionally avoided
being seen with that group at that building but MARGESON did
not know the reason., | |

After the Bay of Pigs incident, MARGESON asked HOWARD
what he intended to do since the Cuban invasion had failed,
Although HOWARD never made any statements, MARGESON felt HOUARD
inplied tnat he or somecne associated with the anti-CASTRO
movement intended to do something very spectacular and to blax
$t on CASTRO. This incident was to be so horrendous as vo put
the United States Government in such a position that they
would be forced to openly invade Cuba, 3 "
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Around October 1963, MARGESON moved from Trigg L
Street to East 53rd Street, Maywood, California, and he lost

contact with HOWARD., At that time, HOWARD was working for a
trailer manufacturer on Whittier Blvd. in Los Angeles. '

MARGESON saw HOWARD's name and address in the Los Angeles
Times in connection with HOWARD being subpoenaed by former
District Attorney GARRISON, New Orleans, Eouisiana, during
the course of GARRISON's investigation of the assassination
of President KENXKEDY. MARGESON and his wife drove to this
address which he believes was in San Gabriel or South San
Gabriel in order to see HOWARD and talk over old times.
MARGESON recalled that HOWARD resided near Rose Mead Blvd.
Vhen MARGESON and his wife arrived at HOWARD's residence,
there was a truck camper parked in the driveway with a
Cadillac parked behind it, MARGESON rang tle-doorbell and
could hear voices inside through the partially opened front
door. HOWARD came to the door with an automatic pistol in
his hand looking out of the door cautiously to sce who was
there, When HOWARD recognized MARGESON, he told MARGESON he
was busy at the moment and asked MARGESON to return in abcut
an hcur., When MARGLSO!N returned in an hour, HOWARD again
came to the door with the pistol in his hand., HOVARD then

) put the pistol in his belt and invited the MARGESONs inside.,

| During the time they were talking, MARGESON noticed that
there was another automatic pistol on the telephone stand

- near the sofa and HOVARD indicated during their discussion
that he had seven loaded guns in his house. HOWARD told

= MARGESON that things were a little tough since he had been

subpoenaed to testify in New Orleans.- He showed’ MARGESON an
envelope and said that it contained his airplane tickets to
New Orleans and a letter from DA GARRISON., MARGESON asked .
[IOWARD if he wvere going tc go to New Orleans to testify.
HOWARD enswered that the man who had just been at his home
who was driving the Cadillac was HOWARD's attorney and that
he had been taking HOWARD's deposition so that HOWARD would
not have to go testify. HOWARD said that if he were to go to
New Orleans that they might bck him up and lose the key. -

HOWARD told MARGESON that his wife and two
daughters were with his mother and that he was staying in

his home alone. HOWARD commented that he did not know wino
could be an enemy and that he had to be very cautious, o

MARGESON commented that HOWARD was not the kind of pcrson who
ever seemed to be afraid of anything but that he appeared -

b
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very frightened at that time, MARGESON believes that this .
visit took place in 1968. .

After this visit, MARGESON lost contact with HOWARD,
MARGESON stated that he subsequently observed a great deal
of national publicity in the variops media concerning the
arrest of HOWARD and five other individuals in a 38 %oot boat"’
off the Florida coast for a violation of the Neutrality Act,
The names of the other five individuals were Cuban names.
HOWARD was in possession of a 7 mm or ,32 caliber Browning
automatic pistol that MARGESON had previously sold to HOWARD.

MARGESON's curiosity concerning the activities of
HOWARD, HERNANDEZ, "SLIM" and "TEX" was aroused wvhen the

Watergate incident vas receiving so much publicity., MARGESON
speculated that HOWARD, who always described linself as a
soldier of fortune, must have been involved in President
KENNEDY's assassination and that this was the incident HOWARD
ineant when he referred to something that would force the
United States to invade Cuba. MARGESON also sneculated that
HOWARD must have knowni E. HOWARD HUNT because E. HOWARD HUNT
spent time in Florida when he was with the CIA and that HUNT
would have known anyone such as HOWARD who was involved in
training guerillas for a possible invasion of Cuba.,

- MARGESON began thinking about “TEX" when he
reviewed Photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. MARGESON stated

= that "TEX"-looked very much like LEE HARVEY OSWALD but that
he is certain that "TEX" is not OSWALD because ‘their mouths

were considerably different and OSWVALD had a "weaker" chin,
MARGESON said that the November 1971 edition of True magazine .
contains an article concerning Alpha 66, a Miami based |
militizz%ggbdﬁ;exile group, The author of this article was
& DEANE E~TO5TIGK. This same magezine contains a phdograph of
‘>/1 BOSTICK which seems to MARGESON to be identical to HOWARD, ,
/@b( The magazine also contains some information concerning BOSTICK,
/} describing BOSTICK as a free lance writer and a soldier of
fortune who had been involved in the seizure of a 38 foot
boat by the U. S. Coast Guard in the straits between Florida
and Cuba in early Scptember cf that year and that this boat

contained amrurition and parts of a .50 caliber macnine gun,
The magazine indicated that BOSTICK was released on 2 §Z,500
bond on his own recognizance and that charges against him weie
later dropped. . -

L
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MARGESON stated that he does not actually have any
{nformation which would connect HOWARD or any of HOWARD's
friends with the assassination of President KENNEDY. He
explained that he had a lot of free time since he lost his
jog in October 1974 and that he had started thinking about |
these matters and formulating his pwn theories. He said t

 that his memory has become somewhat hazy and that he is
uncertain as to names and dates and much of the other informa-

tion.

It was pointed out to MARGESON that some of the
information he had furnished was contradictory to that fur-
nished by Sheriff ALLEN L. CAPWELL, Wyoming County, Warsaw,
New York, as related by CAPVELL as having been told to him

MARCESON. MARGESON stated that his only explanation is
that Sheriff CAPWELL must have misunderstood him.,

1t §{s noted that MARGESON's home has the appearance

of a one room shack and was in a disorderly conditionm, 7
MARGESON was contacted at approximately 8:15 AM and still had -
not arisen. Although MAPGESOM spcaks relatively vell, he

appears to confuse fact with his own thecries., .

Dallas, Los Angeles ond Mew Orleans evaluate results
of the above interview and advise the Bureau. -
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Comp. Syst. .
Ext. Algles
10 DATE: April 28, 1975 Pitos & Com.
Con. bov,
Meont,
f e
7 FROM  : Legal Counsel Df - ‘v-. oll. ______
i L" oy e
' Logel Commn.
’ Plon. B Bosl.
SUBJECT: pREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) | Spoc. bov.
REQUEST OF DR. CYRIL H. WECHT ro——
, | Pivecter Soc'y
Attached to this memorandum is a copy of FOIA request
submitted by captioned individual. This correspondence has been
acknowledged by FOIA Unit, and VWecht has been advised of the con-
templated release of the regquested documents to him and two other
requesters. It will be recalled that we have released with | 7/
approval, neutron activation and spectrograph analysis data to
Harold Weisberg and Dr. John Nichols under the FOIA. r;/'-'
RECOMMENDATIONS ¢
1. The Labcratory Division advise if Viecht's request
would include the material previously released to WVeisberg and
Nichols, or if additional data is needed to be responsive to i
his request. ’ . ) ;
4
: _4,.‘._
2. Provide proper reply to Wecht's question in para-
- graph two regarding his statement that two sepq;ate neutron acti-

vation analyses were conducted. _ .

-

3. Return to FOIA Unit for response to Wecht.

Enclosure

THB:mjs (3) !
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-
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' ¢ 0 .
Fcbhruary 25, 1975 T
r. -
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i:_.- | . C ‘:-‘
., oo
y G ¢ '
The llonorable Edward H, Levi W 22 '
Attorncy General of the United States | ?i et
United States Department of Justice ' ", o

Washington, D, C. 20530

Dcar Mr. Attorhey General:

L

Under the provisions of the rcvised Freedom of information
Act, 5 U.S.C. Scction 552 as amendced, I hereby request access to
and copics of all rcporcts, written findings, and laboratory data
collcected or compiled by the I'BI concerning the ncutron activation
analyscs of bulletu(and bullct fragments recovered curing the
Livestigataion of -the as ssascination of Pr051dcnt JOhn_r Koennedy.
I have prcv1oub]y*mudo roqnﬁrtb for such information by .cOorre-
spondence with the Department of Justice in 1974, and I wvish to
incorporate the proevious corrﬁqpondvnco to serve as part of the
bacis and factual background for my present request. Copics of
the previous correspondence arxe cenclosed for your convenicnce.

Since the time of my previous reguest, it has come to my
atlicention that there may have been two scparate ncutron activation
annlyecrs conductced on the recovered bullet fragments, the first ip
late 1963 or ocarly 1961 and the sccord in Junc oY July of 1964. I
intepd Lthat my present reoaucost cover the reports, f£inding:s and data
for both of thoese analysces and any others that may have been con-
duated on thae same specimans, | |
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The ¥lonorable Edward }i, Levi
Page 2

February 25, 1975

s

The technique of ncutron activation analysis bas been in -
existence for many ycars and is thoroughly described and reported
in publicly available litcrature. While variations and improve-
mcents on the technique have been developed since 1963, these too
have been described in the scientific literaturc and are in the
public domain. The applications of the technique for investigative
and law enforcement purposes are also well known to memb2rs of the
forensic scicnce community, including myself.

Public recleasce of the informatian I am sccking would,
therefore, not disclose investigative techniques and procedurces
not already well known and widely available to the public, nor
otherwise impair law enforcement agencies in any way. In this
respect, I refer to the intent of Congress in amending the Freedom
of Information Act as rcported on page 12 of House Report No.
93-1380, September 25, 1974.

Respectfully yours,

/ . ,?Fr_—"
_ . /ﬁ/ ” ,Cr“/
' Cyril H,9/Wecht, M.D., J.D.

- b3 2 ‘
- , _ !
o Clinical Associate Profcssor Vo

of Pathology, University of
Pittsburgh Schools of Medicine
and Dental Mcdicine

Rescarch Professor of Law and
Dirccetor, Institutle of Forensic
Scicnces, Duquesne University |
S:hool of Law

Clv /1 £
Enclwnnrcs

N e bt e ot T I K Hma S S v NPT I e M oL O i £ 2 2




1 el T S ol o T e e M 8 AL e fams

. st e e I’?{:“ m-ut«.h...l.-:mﬂ“mﬂhruh‘h T Tt A i AW iknd e S e A A m A R L a yl md

s( L. A. mntx

o 1 - J. B. Hotis)
1 -\ B, Gebhardt
1 ~ ¥, R. YYnannall
 The Attorney General | June 27, 197
3 e s . -3 =¥, 0, Cregar =
' ,‘ - . L, | . | s ,
&‘?' . '“»Mtor, n! | - ’ ) ol | | et C \:-
. - | L
U, 8. BENATE SELYCT CUMYLITTE® | B
_ t INTELLIGERCEK ACTIVITII8 (£nC)
N " meference lg u~de to a letter from the £/'C dated ~ - Vv
¢ May 27, 1975, requesting certain documents be made avallable |, - \
® by the ¥YRI, ' ,
|
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1 - .ce. R. EB. Gebhardt
1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr., ¥. 0. Cregar
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. | - i+ Juoe 37, 1978

C. 8. SEMATE SELRCT COMMITTEER
T0 STUNY COVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

WITH RESPECT T0 1NITELLIGENCE | .

ACTIVITIEH (BSC) IEEIE v

REQUEST OF 8SC FUR ACCESS TO WARREN
COMNIES104 DOCHIEKTS, GRICIRATED BY
¥BI, STTEFNTLY WITIHELD FROM RESEARCH

Reforence iaim:do
Attorney Gen rn Yo
::l:lhnnquesteﬁ the ID1 to wake available Warren Cormigsion KR
docunents oeriginated by the INI, now withbeld Lron research,
for review by represantntiven of B3C.

conpletion of the review of the 14° documcnts
fdentified on o "Lirt of Nunlered Couuas'l.on Docu»nits of the
Warren Commission Withhold Frou Fesearch, attached to the
request of the 83C, the FBI egrecs that appropriataly cleared
ropresentatives of tbo [3C may Le given access to roview the _
pertinent documents lecnted at the General Sorvices Mminlstra_
tion, National Archiven and heoords Bervice, Wabhivgton, De Co
This eccess ims granted with the understanding that no written
notes will.be made at the tiue of review and that the 83C lttnhz.
in writing, requesnt ony specifiec documents of ‘intcrest to

Committeeo,

# ‘ ts will bi
Cpon roce'pt of any request, the documen _
revievod byptbe ¥BI ne t2 apy third agency or quvvﬂy conslidera
tion prior to furniahing the docuvmeonts to the SE8C. When
necosgary, excisionn mny be wads for above ronsons.

to 1rtter 8ated May 37, 1975,

1 ~ Attorney Genoral

{1 -~ 105-8259%5 (Oswald)
(17- 62~-103060 (Warren Cc:mmisuion)_ -
1 - 44-24016  (Ruby)
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SEE NROTE PAGE TWO
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(Type in plointest or code)

| i AIRTEL
Via (Priority)
TO DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

, DALLAS (89-43) (F)

ASSASSINATION OF JOHN. -
FITZGERALD KENNEDY  *

DALLAS, TEXAS

11/22/63 '
MISCELLAHEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

00: DALLAS

Enclosed 18 one COPY each of the following
described newspaper articles relating to captioned

matter: i

1) "The Dallas Times Herald", Dallas, Texas,

of 3/28/75 captioned "JFK autopsy termed t4ncompetent®-
Two gunmen fired at motorcade, pathologist says." This
article sets forth comments of Dr. CYRIL WECHT, Allegheny

County, Pennsylvania, who states he is one of the few
- persons to see the autopsy reports of President JOHN

FITZGERALD KENNEDY.

> »

. ! d |
. 2) "The Dallas Times Herald", Dallas, Texas,

. . of E}17/75, captioned "CIA, FBI need checks, Ervin says-

1'Special congressional committee urged.” This article sets
forth comments of former U. S. Senator SAM ERVIN in a speecf

at Dallas, Texas.

3) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas, of

4/20/75, captioned "2nd IFY Probe Gains Support." This _
nts of Representative HEHRY GONZALEZ

of San Antonio to the e
have expressed interest and a

reopening of captioned 1nvesg}$ation.((‘)';¢~l (
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R s s W) "The Dallas Times:Herald”, Dallas, Texas, =3
S op 4/21/75, captioned "Sturgis admits cloak-dagger role- &', |
& atole Castro files."™ This article gets forth comments;byf j r

“and about FRANK STURGIS who was born FRANK ANGELO FIOIEEI!}_.}
relating to his CIA activities. . . - :3;'£f;‘

o | - . %) "The Dallas Moming".News", Dallas, _Texas,;-o{:r!—fh;

itf?f“/25/75; captioned "Famous Detective‘Retiring.” This « 3 L™ -

3
' rPolice*Departmént, to whom LEE "HARVEY OSWALD Was'nandcgfggggiﬁ |
i:at’ the time he was shot by JACK RUBY was retiring from™ .. -

L

" the Dallas Police Department. - %' i, o

»
y ¥ .

| "

| 6) "The Dallas Times Herald", Dallas, Texas,
of 4/25/75, captioned "Officer retiring-Photo with Oswald

y gave Leavelle fame, no fortune.": This article refersf?igﬁ;gt*n
“** to the retirement of Detective JIM R. LEAVELLE of thenfﬁ:?j;f
‘4.~ .pallas Police.Department. ;if._*';?ﬁ; 2 R T e W
e f i "."__'_' - : ' | 'f e - . ‘ '.5“_“; e ¥
X ECA RN AL

o ﬁ?)J“The Dallas Times Herald"”, Dallas,'Texas,‘“:“t
of 4/30/75, captioned "RUBY ‘unwitting' killer?-Friend |
ends 11-year silence on relationship.” This article contains
comments of EDWARD J. PULLMAN, a North Dallas psychologlical
counselor and hypnotherapist who claimed a one year |

.., -:friendship with JACK RUBY 1mmed;§tely prior_to the - E:ij;':
-~ ' assassination. P AR AR L (P PINI S SAPRPR Do L
R DR 5 Sl A - e LT T ‘ E T e
S 8) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas,.of  :«/,
* " 5/3/7%5,. captioned "Police Queried About CIA /Role 1in R

JFK Sldying." This article indicates that ROBERT OLSEN,
an investigator for "The Rockefeller Commission"™ had -

questioned Dallas Police Sergeant DAVID HARKHESS concerning
three men photographed in Dealey Plaza on 11/22/63.

9) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas, -
of 5/1/15, captioned "Panel Said Not Pressing To Get
3 Men's Identity.”" This article states that the "The
Rockefeller Commission” 1s not making serious effort . -
to learn the identities of the three men escorted by Dallas
Police through Dealey Plaza soon after the assassination.
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i e 910) "The Dallas Morning
t4oned "FBI Finds 6 of 7 Dispute

.+ “of 5/8/75, cap
FBI has located six of seven

i This article states that the
three unidentified men being

photographs or negatives of
escorted by Dallas Police through Dealey Plaza soon after

o the assassination. . _ -
S T P S | R A T I R L T
oL Ui - ™11) "The Dallas Times Herald", Dallas, Texas,® "~ "

f.ﬂ;j92554ﬂ/755 captioned "Castro denies role in death of JFK." -3, -
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12) "The Dallas Times Herald", Dallas, Texas, of -

Fhe
5/10/75, captioned "Soviet allegedly listed Oswald &as
'abnormal'." This article indicates CBS correspondent

DAN SCHORR had stated Soviet Secret Police files8 on

LEE HARVEY OSWALD were brought to United States by . ...

-3 ¥ | _defecting KGB Agent Lieutenant Colonel YURI HOSENKO, 3
fter the assassination and thapjhiqi'

b, |
o .: . approximately ten weeks @

.. %' ""they reflect the Soviets considered OSWALD unfit to v
¥ ' °carry out any mission. B L SR S e

- 13) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas,
of 5/16/75, captioned "Oswald on Payrol1?-CIA -Reportedly
n mhis article indicates "The Rockefeller

Tied With Murder.
Commission had been supplied with written information
Tennessee to the effect that

s from W. R. MORRIS of Loretta,
T .. _ OSWALD was on the CIA payroll when President KENNEDY was .-
g .+ " assassinated. SE PR T | L T
. i‘:"" s T . 4 é_, .- r,-.r_-..;' PO AT T - !' e ﬁ,“‘,-"
ip c 14) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas,
of 5/16/75, captioned "Former Deputy Sheriff, Cralg, Found
Shot to Death." This article reflects former Dallas County
, Sheriff ROGER DEAH CRAIG had apparently commited suicide.
This article states CRAIG vas individual who sald he saw
LLEE HARVEY OSWALD running west down Elm Street from the
Texas School Book Depository about 15 minutes after the
tation wagon and that he heard

assassination and get into a 8
shots fired from two different rifles, Neither of these .

statements were ever substantiated._

15) "The Dallas Morning News", Dallas, Texas,

. of 5/18/75, captioned "Varren Paper Reveals Probe of
o -~ Oswald-FBI Report." This article relates that "The .. -
S Warren Commission" discussed a report that LEE HARVEYQ;#f—: .
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i%; L e OSWALD had worked as an PBI under cover Agent for more than
. - a year‘before the assassination. E 4$_

J 16) "The Dallas Times Herald”, Dallas, Texas, of
| 5/18/75, captioned "Alleged Oswald-FBI tie aired." This,
M *; *.-article reflects that "The Warren Commission” discussed

#
ég - ' ,ffthe report that LEE HARVEY OSWALD had worked for the Fqug
. '+ 7, as an under cover Agent for more ‘than a year before theﬂi;ﬂb-
- assassination without substantiating gsuch report. ~ i ¥
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Znd JFK Probe —
Gains Support

By EARL GOLZ

Rep. Henry Gonzaler of
San ‘Antonio said here Fri-
dsy tha! within the past
week more than 20 fellow
congressmen  have  “‘ex-
pressed an interest and a
desire t0 pursue” 8 respep-
ing of the investigation of
the assassination of Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy.

Dr. Robert Joling, presi-
dent of the American AZyd-

emy of Torensic Sciences, |
predicted before be a8p- |
peared on the same pane| |

d:scussicn
that within six months
“enovgh  political  clout”
could be mustered to reopen
probes of the 1833 assassi-
nation in Dallas and others
since then.

Joling said that if “hall &

wi:h Goinzalez |

f
{

dozen “congressmen and two
or three senatxs would get '

behind It, It
very short time®
vestigations 8re
into President Kennedy's
death, the assassinations of

until in-

would be a .

launched

Sen. Robert Kennedy and

Dr.
and the attempted assassi-
nation of Alabama Gov.
George Wallace.

Gonrzalez faid public senti-
. for
some npational body cther
than the presidential com-
mission which was firs! ap-
pointed” to take & closer
look at the JFK assassina-

bbrBcnd

- . , ol

Martin Luther King |

- »

_ i e
r ot SotRA

..'

poried Friday that the pres-

jdntial pane! on CIA acti-
ties is Inveiatigating ‘*‘the
possibilily that the CIA vwith-
held information from the
‘Warren Commission sbout a
plot to ascassinate Cuban
Prem.er Fidel Castro.”

AR slirel gl - — e

Gonzaleramd—ling ap-
peared with former New
York Congresrmen Allard
Lowenstein on a symposium
on sssassinations 8t the Un-
derwood Law Library on
the campus of Southeml
Methodist University.

Lowenstein, who has trav-
eled around the country |

speaking about the 1963 as- ‘.
sassination of Sen Robert
asserts that as ‘

was Killed st clore rangein
. the pantry of aLos Angeles
thotel. Sirhan Sirhan, the
" “man convicted of shooting
RFK, had a gun that could
shoot only eight bullets. i

Only seven bullets were re i

f

covered.
. Joling claimed  every
‘ member of the
1,500-member American !
Academy of  Forensic ‘
Sciences Wwho has ‘‘thor-

ouchly studied
sssassination) would say the
Warren Commission is
wrong.” He speculaics that
ag many Aas$ seven bullets
l could have bdeen fired on
' Nov. 22, 1963, In Dealey

Piaza and that therc is a
' “reasonabdle possibility™ that
' only one bullet came from
'\ the sixth Assrgindow of

i _the Texas Book D:pository.

. _F., - .

|

That buttet—from f(he
perch where the Warren
Commission concluded Lee
Harvey Oswald fired ali
three shots that it totaled,
could have struck then
Texas Gov. John Connally,
Joling said. U it did, he as-
serted, it 4id not firs: pass
through the neck of Presi-
dent Kemmedy as the War-
ren Commission claimed.

From threefourths of &
gecond ¢o one end 8 half
seconds elapsed between the
time Kennedy and Connally
were shot, Joling said. The
bolt action rifle that Oswald
was supposed (o have used
can't be fired pny faster
than 2.3 seconds. The War-
ren Commission concluded
that its total of three shots
were fired in 6.5 seconds,
he said.

Although little, i any, of
the information presented
during the symposium Was
new about.the JFK 25Sassi-
nation, none of about 300
mostly students who were
there indicated the probe
should Dot be reopened
wvhen & poll was taken.
They voted the same Way
about the RFK assassina-
tion.

Gonzalez has asked the
House of Representatives to
name a 7-member conm mit-
tee to Investigate the three
er3acsinations and the at-

tempt on the life of Wal-
tace. He has said the com-

mitiee must determine if
JFK's death “was in retal-
fation to the Bay of Pigs in-
vasion against Cuba, and
what connection did Os-
wald's murder, Jack
Ruby, also dead, have with
all of this.” ‘
The Acsocia‘ed Press re-
Sty

b
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An midentlﬂed lpeakcr

. trict attofhEy, w'ﬁo wld him

WASHINGTON (AP) -~
The Warren Commission
discussed a report that Lee
Harvev Oswald had worked
as an FB! unlercover sgers
jor more than a year before
the assassination of Presi-

the source of the report was
a member of the press.
“There is a denial of this
in one of these FBI records,
as you know,” interjected
the late Rep. Hale Boggs,

brought Jp~tmEEnsion be-

tween the commission and
the FBI and particularly its

| director, the late J. Ednr

Hoover.
“That is somewhat an ls-

{1e're - wi5, nome of

N vkl City Oono £iCte,)

Lo1las ornin

Y, » bt
B MY AL

.Mlles, Teras

Hrh':,

det Joha F. Kennedy, ac- D-1a., another commission sue in this case, and I sup-
cording (0 & vecently de- member. pese you are all aware of
classified commission “It {is something that it," said the speaker. Weis-
traascript. would be wvery difficult to berg said that, in this trac-

Members of the commis- prove out.’” snswered Ran- script, Rankin is sometimes
gion, including the late kin. “There was events in {dentified by name when he
Chiel Justice Earl Warren . connections with this that speaks and sometimes not. L

and President Ford, who

are curious, in that they

Wargen pever ls. be seid.,

re
O

was then a Michigan con-. Mmight make i possible to = - - | - .
gressman, dSClISS-Edg the re- check some of It out in : He lwmat m . , . |
Gme. [ assume that the FBI |  speaker in this case was }_

port at a closed session on
Jan. 22, 1964.

THE TRANSCRIPT re-

records would rever show
it, and if it is true, and of

- course, we don't know. But

Rankin.

“THAT IS that the FBI is
very explicit that Oswald is

maired ciassified top secret  we thought you should have _ oot

for 11 years until released  the information.” the assassip or .was the as- |

to Harold Weisberg, an au- LATER. RANKIN — .

thor who had filed suit un- . com- ) L.

der the Freedom of Infor-  mented that he and Warren ”S‘I'.“i afc Bmi“ are very f. .

mation Act. Weisberg has  bad discussed the report explicit that ndereﬁ: as no "’ .

wnuen numws and and ‘“‘we said } that was conspiracy, & y are

ST T T Y e 3 — . true and it ever came out . ;::?:e ::f{:nfhelyn agemt::n'r:: . .
articles criticizing the War- . . -3rd could be establishes, " ing their Investigation,” the | L'tes 9""/f q//._::)

then you would have people

ren Commission Investiga- think that there was a con- speaker said. ¢' 1 » {Eaton:

tion and its conclusion that spiracy fo accomplish this T T T Akere

Oswald. 2cling alone, $h0l - gggassination, that nothing “Now ﬁﬁ'nTEi'penenceof egicg: 30 Jo Simmon:
a-d killed Kennedy in Dal-  ¢he commission did or any- almost pine years,” hecon- |, . - -

jas. Nov. 22, 1963.

A copy cf the transcript
was obtained by the Asso-

ciated FPress.

body could dissipate.”
The late Alien Dulles, for-
mer director of the Central

Jreelligerce Agency and &

tinued,
them to say when you think
you have got a case tight

enough to convict somebody

“it is bard to get

Choractiess

member of the Warren
Commission, questioned why
the FB] would hire Oswald

as sn undercover agent.

that that is the person that o
committed The crime. In my

experience with the FBI

At the start of the meet-
ing. J. Lec Rankin, general
counse] of the commission,
said he had been told by

Clarafficotion:
Eetaatturg Otfice: 37,1105

wWaoponer Carr, Texas al- '
mff}. bencral. that “the n:;wH“ m:n?ytz onketr: they don't do that .. . Why | [T)isctac Inventiqornd
word had come out ... :)ulf“ ..T n:ean whc::he are they so eager to make e e e = -t & S et s
(hat Ox-ald vas acling as ' | y both of those concClusions, . e

¥Bl wundercover agent hire someone they hire N «rsetn _
:zd that thr;y had the lngior- somebody for 2 purpose w T M ;::-3“::_:"
was given as nurﬁber 179, Fair Play for Cuba Commit- | and in Wﬁmenﬁ L

i < 5 a - =a0 r

and that he was being paid tee? That is the orly thing yeport, w R 'qzq

I can think of where they parture. Now, that is just

$200 a menth from Sestem- circumstantial evidence and

might have used this man

ber of 1962 up throvgh the | "y Lo pickupa | It doesn't prove anything R =l C1TT.

o Henry Edel Ragas dts-

-r-' - =- - el *-.-r-—-_r
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“Alleged Oswa‘ld’ FB

. DONALD M. ROTHBERG
‘ WASHINGTOV (AP) — The
Warten Commission discussed

: Lee Harvey

Wade, Dallas district
who told him the

report  that
Osuld hod woiked as an FBI
undercover agent for more
than a yea! before the assassi-
maiion of President John T.
: ienm*dy. according 0 & re-
 cenlly declassified commission

you know,” interjecicd the Iate
Rep. Hale Boger, D-la,

another commission member.

Later, Rankin commented
that be and Warren had
discussed the report snd “we
gaid i that was true and #
ever came out and could be
established. then 3jou  would
have people think that there
was a oconspiracy to sccom-
plish this assassination, that
nothing the eninmission M ot
anybody could dissipste.”

Alter further discussion the
men spoke of (heir fear that
the FBI wag (rying to maneu-
ver them simply info endorsing
the FB] probe and described
how the FBI probably wanted
the probe hendicd.

One unidendtified  speaker

Tnscript.
! Members of the commission,
fpcluding the iate Chiel Justice

Earl Warren and President
Pord. who was then a Michi-
gan congressman, discussed
report at 8 closed session
Jan. 22, 196A.
ht transcript  vemained

Information Act. Wc:sberz

s wrilten pumerous books
and articles criticizing the
ﬁanm Commission investiga.
Jton and Hs conclusion that
cwald. acting slone, shot and

_kilied Kennedy in Dallas Nov. 54 *“They (the FBI) would

’2. 1951. like (o have us fold up and
A copy of the transcript was quit.” L

Lialned by The Associated  “This closcx the case, you
| CES. T
At the start of the mﬂeliﬂﬂ-

. Lee Rankin, genersl counse
\{ the commitsion, xaid he ha

en told by Waggoner Carr

at Oeswald was acling as an
FBI undcrcover azent and that
Em had the information of his

adge which was given as}
umber 139, and that he was |-
being paid $200 a month from
$eptembrr of 1962 up through
bm time of the assassinstion.”
Cait acknowledged going to
Warren Commission with
E:w information on Oswald and
ksid he recommended “they
$xplore and investigate (his
t\lmor thoroughly. 1 empha-
ized (1o them) that so far as
wnere concerncd, there
’\as no concrele evidence (to

back up the reports).’

_‘#-—-ﬂ'i-‘ *-_-*#-#'

‘W#*

Rankin said he had talked to sec, don’t you see,”
*Yes. | see that”

**They found the man”
Rankin.

fiam S O ‘Nmﬁu&

.. ’1 'f’
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| tie cured _"""’
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said Boggs. more tn do. The eomml-lu
gaid Dulles. supporis their conclusions and

said we con gn on home and fhat
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F Ol‘lllCl" Depul) Shenff — \
, Found Shot 1o Death

Craig

By JOHN RUTLEDGE

Former Deputy Sheriff
Roper Dean Craig., 38, was
found shot to death at 3:30
p.m. Thursday in his [ath-

er's bome at 10524 Luna
Road. -
Homicide ‘investigator

Robert Garza said a rifle
and a note were found near
the body. Garza sald the
wvound fn Craig's upper
right chest apparently was
self-nflicted.

Craig had been embroiled
in controversy surrounding
assassination of President
Kennedy.

~ A DEPUTY at the time of

the assassination, Craig sald ,
he saw Lee Harvey Oswald °

down Eim
from the Texas

Schonl  Book  Depository
sbout 15 minutes after the

assassination. He said Os-
waid then got into a station
wagon that had pulled up
alongside of him.

He also said he heard the
shots fired at the presiden-

tial motorcade and that be-
cayse o' their close proxim-

running west
Street

BN G et E PR St I B WM B e it T R AN PR e L L L e L a0 el e cme el e e b

l-.L L T Ty =;T"J- -hh'.l-.'.sd. A Lt P P EE . -
.
b .
bl -

L-’bun' Clit--ti.q o $:

fty, the shots had to have
been fired from two differ-
ent rifles.

Cra:;g had recently ap-
peared on radio {alk shows
expressing his views on the
assassination #nd his testi-
mony asppears in the War-
ren Report. .

Patrolmen P. L. Anderson
and R. W. Wood said
Craig’s  father, Kristel
Craig, discovered the body

e Tindrwd

g ¢ A
: pr—————— el
o g g G e Sl Nt ———- S A .

with a shotgun when Craig
answered a knock at the
door.

Craig was under the su-
pervision of Sheriff Bill
Decker at the time of the
assassination, He Jeft the
department shortly after the
gssassination.

Craig was pamed Man of
the Year by the sheriff’s of-
fice In 1960 for his work in
aid ‘n helping lo capture an

in a back bedrocm In their _ Intemyional jewel thle[

J-siory frame home at 3:30
p.m. The father had talked
to the victim 30 minutes
earlier, but lelt the house to
work on a lawn mower in
the back yaid.

POLICE SAID Craig said

-'w '

in the note he was sorry for

what be had to do. but that
he could not stand the pain.

Anderson and Wocd said
Craig's f{ather
Craig had becr taking pain-
killing medication for inju-
ries in a car wreck two
years ago and for a punshot
wound in the shoulder in

Waxahachie ¢ix months ago,

At that time, Craig re-
ported to Waxahacaic police
a stranger apperared at the
door of a hnuse at which
Craig was walting for &

woman friend, av -3 shot him

vl o el o o Al
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Oswald on Payroﬂ"

CIA Reportedly Tied Wuh Murder

By EARL GO12

The Rockefeller Commis-
sion Investigating the CIA
has been supplied with writ-
ten icformation that Lee
Harvey Oswald allegediy
was on the CIA payroll
when President John F.
‘Kennedy was sssassinated

in Dallas, The Dallas News
has learned.

Author W. R. Morris of.

Loretta, Tenn., asserts the
assassinatios was financed
by ¢the CIA which paid a
Mafia . boss to recruit at

i

- —— S -

~—-—-—_—_—,.—.-—_—-——-—---————-——.—__~

 signed
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jeast three “triggermen” fo
shoot at Kennedy in a
“crossfire.” .

Morris has given the
Rockefeiler Commission the

pames of two of the gun-
men, one of whom is now
dead, and of a man whom
be sald
sbooting.

Most of the jnformation
came from a former CIA
operative who claimed he
had worked with Oswald.
Oswald’'s CIA oumber was

107 and he was E'd 400 8

ormm Plus travelirfyexpen”
ses from the time be re.
tumed to this country from

Russia in June of 1962, Mor-
ris sald.

MORRIS SAID bhe met
with the CIA operative early

én the morning on Nov. M4, .

1966, at Oswald’'s graveside
at Rose Hill Burial Parkin
Fort  Worth.

Morris, who had been as-
by the Associated
Press to interview people
who visited the grave on

.} the third anniversary of Os-

wald’s death, said he sur-

prised the CIA agent as he

. »
L r \d —
LL""J.'

my ey s r .

B aal Vit Y

was placing a vase of yel.
jow mums and a note on
the Oswald headstone.

The man, whom Morris
refuses to publicly idenlily,
has since teft the CIA and
Is now In private faw prac-
tice in California.

Robert B. Olsen, senior
counsel for the Rockefeller
Commission, confirmed that
Morris was “invited” to
provide the commission
with a written account of
his story in the form of a
sworn affidavit, *but for his .

purposes  apparently he -
chose not to.”

> - -

vy Llw_"“

“organized” the

- .. PO
" 'k’uﬂ‘u'lh.#‘ a% "‘.‘?"'_, j’
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ount Clipping In Spttr l ' I-rw)
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JHe didn't send afﬂ
vit.,” Olsen said. e sen

stalement—unsigned, un-

sworn.”

Asked whether Morris’
stcrv may be recerving seri-
ous attention from the com-
mission,
“you oblain from him &
copy of the statement that
he gave to us and evaluate

it for yourseH.”

- that was
movie “Walking TaM,” dis-
puted Olsen’s comment that
bis statement was not @
swora affidavit.

He said the cover fetter

was notarized, althouzh
“every page msn't certi-
fied *

Morris also  disagreed
ith Olsen's statement that
Morris “wrote o us that he
had Information that we felt
he should have.” ————*

The suthor said he would
have never volunteered to
gcend vie Rockefeller Com-

mission the inforwation be- .

catnse he doesn’t have “any
{sith at all in the Rockefei-
ler Commission as far as

digring imo the Kennedy -
| because

assassination”

“they already got their

P ~ minds made up” that the

CIA was not involved and it
wasn't a conspiracy.

HHE SAID he was con-
tacted by letter by the com-
mission which apparently
tearned he was wriling 8
book tinking Oswald and the
assassization to ¢he CIA.

- He said he sent the state-
ment to the commission
May 1 and was subse-
quently contacted by Olsen
by telephone May 9. Olsen
gaid I know of no commu-
nication by telephone from
the commission to Mr. Mor-

Olsen suggested - -
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Morris €313 The CIA agent
was “‘shocked when he gaw
me* at Oswald's grave. He
pleaded with him not to
print anvthing sbout the in-
cident, but Morris told him
he would because the scene
»as so unusual. However,
he didn’t Identify the man
or note any CIA ties, be
sald.

THE MAN WAS fhankful
he didn’t print a description
of him and “liater on he
and 1 got to be good
{riends,” Morris said. He
shoved Morris his CIA cre-
dentials and sa2id be was
quitting the agency because
it was “‘ruthiess and dan-
gercas . . . ard rothing but
hired killers on the taxpay-
ers’ payrol,” Morris said.

Mrs. Marguerite Oswald,
swa'd's mother, said the
amme man serds flowers for
er son’s grave on each an-
niversary of his death.
-~ -, Kennedy was 2 CIA tar-
. get, Morris claims, because -,
v he “was in the prcess of
abolishing the CIA. He said
the CIA bad tlundered the
Bay of Pigs invasion™ of
Cubs.
“The CIA had reached the
point 1 f{ecel where they
thought #t was either going
to be Kennedy or us
(CIA),” he said.
The Mafia was a ready
recrujter for assaseins, he
asserted, because ofurprec-
edented  presure  deing ¥
placed on organized crime
by a Justice Department di-
rected by Atty. Gen. Robert
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(Mount Clipping in Spoce Belew)
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(Indicote page, name of
nev apapet, city and state,)

'The Dallas Times
Herald"

Dallas, Texas

|

- B ' _ _I_’_a__ge (f‘ﬁ
Soviet allegedly listed E
Oswald as ‘abnormal” '

* WASHINGTON (AP) — Ac- the CBS Evening News.

rding 1o Soviet secret police Schorr said an ¥FBi interro- J
:l‘cs:nﬁee Harvey Oswald was gation of Nosenko, classified
- considered mentally abnormal ' for the past 11 yeris, was
and possibly an American available to the Warren Com- —
gleeper’’ agent, CBS oorre- ' mission during its probe of the ‘
- pondent Dan §Ehorr reported , assacsiration, bu! sald it was R |
riday. A ‘not cited In testimony by then-{ - N — -
A y CIA Direcior John McCone nor | Date: '-..." - /;t Rt
The files on the a 'by Richard Helms, fhen a " _____..2_.____4-
axsassin of President John F. depuly diroctor of the CIA. | . on?
o were Allegely Nozenko fold the Americans | Author: .
:;mdg:;ed‘?nzm:(GUBn"::a:mx that. -1Ihe Soviet secret police Editor: Kenneth P. Johr.

Col. Yuri Nosenko 10 weeks considered Oswald unfit to

Titles
after the assassination on Nov. t‘ardn' out any mission, Schorr
2, 193, Schorr reported on $3¢. — |
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Castro denies role in death of JFK™

” ni lifts its {rade
wA (UP]) — Cuban Premicr after Wasninglon ' ' . o e
1"ic:c{lA ‘:JAa‘st?o denied Wednesday night embargo. ‘We have another conzept of - US. policy against Cuba v~

t had been in any things \illed. Perhaps Kennedy himseil would
nut his governmen e .

| ard changing that
vay fmolved in the assassination of “As & malicr of principle we ere 1":;;::50“ flCPSJ'f’“
| ' it would have - |
‘ . John F. Kennedy. But he  pgainst this tactic and - .
"::iicnmjh:d been CIA stiempts 10 been stupid (o be responsible for such Possibility of Cuban imolvement in

.«passinale Cuban leaders, himsa! = a scrious act. 1t would be absurd. the Kennedy sssassination has becn

i n=luded « . gtupid, frresponsible, crazy and besides  hinted at in Washirigton ﬂ"’"-'cmu: - /L)
7T . - L4 o c | . a , ..1i tim - -
o1t g not within the tradition of the  very dangercus for Cuba. -, . Senate Intelligence Investipa :5 é s

ecligats : . 1 Intcl
, onference alter his meeting with Sen. anyone else v.n.yil‘:l ha;:c been be ,lt}’cr_ bccligcr:u:cn\:z:ﬁgm:c liillmui ;l; :Jr:'nll}:'ca Unilid h P. Johr
. . they migh! tave n WOree, .= :
(irorge McGovern, in which be called and

Yiar {endship with the United Stales — Yas__z£0 inlflligonl ard he wis_ States. | o
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{Panel Said Not Pres
i ‘ To Get 3 Men’s

8y FARL GOLZ

Ih- Rockefeller Commission sppar-
eniiv is aol making a serious cfiort af

t

sin

o0 the plaz: et they were
fesnd Ir 8 Far 0OF A fvgivbt fram SOUln

o! the ti.ple umiitpdss
The men were left with Elkins who

S - T T =TT e TR T AN

jasrning the iCentity of three men who
were being escorted by Dallas police
through Dealey Plaza soon after the
assacsination of President John F.
Kennedy.
" Most of the law authorities who
wad contact with the three shabbily
 dressed men on Nov. 22, 1963, said no

furned them over 10 Frifz, then head
of the homicide and rohbery branch in
thc police depariment.

Dallas Volice Sgt. David Harkness
vas con‘acted by telephone last month
by Robert Ofsen. 8 Rockefeller Com-
mis-ion investigator. Harkness was on
hs motorcvcle in Dealey Plaza when

.

. m th kefelle mmission | - -~ -
| o::ﬁ l;c:?:rc:a:hel:loihel;l. e the three men were pholographed. Date: J 2 2: ?
The commission, which is investi- Harkness said he “couldn’t help Editiont
asting the CIA, showed an active in- him on that™ (the id._ntit;: of the three Authors
orest In the trio last month. Critics of n.en). He said he gatc Oisen thc Editors TOM Jo Simmons
ke Warren Report's conclusions about paincs  of Ba_lss anq Marvin L. Wise, Title:
the asfassination had speculated that the “"? police ollicers who escorged
phictographs of two of the men resem- the trio through the plaza. Wise
bled former CIA operatives and cen W2¢ ROl available for comment Tues-
victed Watergate burgiars E. Howard day. | Character:
Hunt and Frank Sturgis. O:sen Fas told The News that he ot
Hunt and Sturgis have both denieé  hos talked to several D:llas policemen Clossifications

who were in (he pinza area on Nov.
22. 1963. hut he hkag rciused (o say to
wham or to discuss his investigation.

“All 1 can teil you ic that the com-
nission is limiting its investigation {o
matters of alleged CIA involvement,”.
Olsen seid, D

A report sumniing up all the com-
mitsion’s investigalions is due to be

y  casdg ?

they are the men in the photos.
perscris who said fhey have nol
; been Interviewed by Rockefeller Com-
" miscion Investigators are former Dal-
- 125 Police Capt. Will Friz, Dallas
ounlyv deputy sheriff Harold E. Elk-
ns and former police officer Biily L.
Buss. . ke |

Bass was one of two policemen

Submitiing Office: DA'LUS

: " photcgraphed ¢scerting the three men releascd June 6. <
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TBI Finds 6 of 7
d Photo.s__

Dlspute

_l--—'# -

By EARL GOI..Z . lgent Ilsl week appesred
The Federal Bureau of Investiga- ‘é’ \'“ News seeking thrde
tion by Wedoesday had rounded up -om film shot Nov. 22,

six of seven known photographs or %
ncgatlxu nf ,three midmtjhed men 0

-—_r

- ‘- -»
- L L

Crcmemanadh
being escorted by police lhrouzh
Dealey Plaza soon after President
jobn F. Kennedy was shot there.

. 1he FBl has been enlisted (o help
investigate the photographic contro-
verty by the Rockefeller Commission,
which is investigating the CIA, ac-
cording to J. Gordon Shanklin, special
‘agent in charge of the FBI bere.

An FBI photography expert from
washington, D.C., was here Wednes-
day to try to establish the height and
other physical characteristics of the
three men fin the photos, Shanklin

- gail.

Acsassination conspiracy theorists
~have speculated in recent months that
photographs of two of the three men
howed close resemblances to former
[A operatives and convicted Water-
ate burglars E. Howard Hunt and
Frank Sturgis. Hunt and Sturgis
have both denied they are the men in
the photos. |

Investigators for the Rockefeller

Commission one month ago ‘began

| questioning Dallas police officers who
l

were in Dealey Plaza when the trio

was belng marched toward the county

fail. After quizzing Sgt. David Hark-

nets, who was on a motorcycle in the

! plarza, the investipators apparently

B stopped probing further until the FBI
i went ofter the photos.

f Portions of the Warren Report indi-

; cate the names of the three men were

: not officially recorded by the Dallas

l police. They apparently were released

- .

"P- ,‘E; “"‘f::m::‘.'.:.}“m W""‘— E !,

la-nﬂ‘ APV LY T Y DT e T RN C TN

_and_mot held overnight in jail. it .

.A

o ‘late Jack Beers of the
'L'..rﬂ’tly dressed men.

— % The negatives had been rented to
Stern, a German magzazine, and have
nit yet been returned to Beers' fam-
flv. Due back last Feb. 13 after three
months in possession of Stern, they
were to be applind to a computer that
had used photographic evidence to
track down Nazl war criminals.

The FBI agent tock contact prints
ade from Beers' f{ilm, but they

ren’'t 3s high a quality .as the nega-
jves themselves.

Th~ FBI also had scquired three
other regatives of photos showing the
three men. These photos had been tak-
¢n by the wire services, the agent wld
phreagrapiers 8t The News.

The source of the seventh photo-

graph had not been located by Wed-
nesday. el
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., ByEARLGOLL e

The Rockefeller Commission inves-
tigating the CIA has qucstioned sev-
eral Dalias policemen about three unt-
' being escorted through
Deale. Plaza $000 after the a6sassina-
tion of Fresident John F. l(_ennedy.
1he Dallas News learned Friday.

Robert Olsen, an investigator fof
the commission, told The News he has

red to several Dallas policemen
ey in the plaza area Of Nov.

22, 1963.
Comedian Dick Gregory and other

critics of the Warren Report"i conciv-
" gons about the assassination bave

asked whether photographs of two
of the men are convicted Watergale

burglars E. HM and Frank _

___#—

—

StuTg
{ives.
they are in the photograph.

tell you is that the com-

mission is limling
matters of alleged CIA {nvolvement,”

: o
Olsen said in a telephone intervi
from Washington. ssAnd beyond that, 1

guess you

geport €O
Asked

- gtilt  actively

unidentified men,
vnot at liberly

mes out (June 8).”

investipaling

on that score.
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s investigation 10 |

willi have t0 wail umlirour |

whether the commission is
the three

Olsen said he Wwas
o discuss what Is

on in the activities of the come
q_._-J-—’

have been allegations, &8

‘ _—rEatl P W A
T 11}

you “kmow, that these photogrYpIE YE}>
resented Howard Hunt and Frank .
Sturgis . . . There's been a good deal of

publicity about that particular accusa-

tion.”
Dallas Police Sgt. David Harkness .

" was contacted by Olsen by telephone

April 1. Harkness was on his motorcy-
cle in Dealey Plaza when the thres
men were photographed. .

“He was intercsted in those three
pecple that were in that picture™
harkness said. “But ] couldn’t help
him on that.”

Harkness said he gave Olsen the -
names of Billy L. Bass and MarvinL.
wise, the two officers photographed
escorting the trio. Neither Bass, who .

noy, works jor the Dallas _County dis-

irict atlorney’s o'fice, nor w"nse"'co"t_lld‘.' |
be reached Friday 10 determing’ -

whether Olsen spoke to them.
Harkness sald he thought Olsen
was involved in “‘a very poor way of
vestigating”” by telephone. He said
he asked Olsen if he had read the.
warren Report's interview with him,
and Oisen said he didn't have time.”
United Press International on
March 30 quoted reliable sources 88 .
g:ating the Rockefeller Commission in .
itz final report, will “havelo speak to’
those recurring alicgations of CIA in-

volvement in (he Kennedy assassina-
tion. and it could not do that without

lop king injo it P »
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unflatl 1ing {npersonition of
o Pullinan

Presidrnt Hennedy,
recalisd. When J8ck heard

what 8% RONE O e really

~motional!y

death,” Putiman eaid. “He ha |
kind ol {afl,cr-fixatoo on { gifended 3 .
AT ) Show af et fdall, where
Pullman oA nessed ano'net
examp'c ©f Pubs's qU {; tem-
per vhere JYi. was cenruned.
4o munte ’

ofy. L. Hant (the la'e i
millionaire atiman) Mas

. ghow. passing out litcrature
that w5% hig
Konnedy. &7

me, boiling niad
one of Hunl's pamphlcls.

“fi'm  EOINF to wrile 3V

congrresmin s.bout this,! W=

_ | said. .people shouldn't be £a)- 2

ing things ik~ (s about the ' Choractef ,,
President of the United - ot

States.’” ‘ Clossificotion’ .
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~—$igft Phate by Kurl Waoiloce

ck Ruby one year before Ruby shot and killed Lee Harvey

| | t an inventors' show
' t of the Dallas polica station. They met at 4
?d::ide:b:h:r:MJ;nr::nsfuﬁng an invention of his, a ‘twist" exercise board. Puliman

is holding one of the rare boards. | | |

g |
’ wasn't
Ruby’s nigh!cl}:b. but also down Miin Street {rom the and shot him, but :::e:'y :
{requently enlerllainéd Ruby at police station) fo wire m anything premedi bout
their home. meney 1o somebody; 3“{ jt.” Pullman said. | .
**We would get soIMC bagek ,U“'. ﬁ'{_‘;Pp‘;‘d jin at the station “I've never been able o bu’

and lox and invite Jack over to sce some of ‘the boys.” All the story that Jack could die
for breakfast.,” Pullman said. the €ops “*ie"e his ’ﬁ_e"ds' '
beheves 3t was  ‘Jok always carl )
Pullman * that Ruby ftol with him becaust; hel:'r:: :ahsca‘: :zm 2 his itk and
: cusiomed {0 cartying 32 |
hapﬁ:cdmz?'nizn[r:fmﬁo?‘ a;: ::f:s ::? cash around. 1 saw all that. He was always tough,
on . #h

' t. I've
1953 as Dallas police were the gun he shot Oswald with i::};i;eady for a ﬂs d;:-n
' ting to {ransfer the ac- Inary {imes. throw peop
ot o e | e be sl g B2 ey o
: | . himsc A ' e
Sl‘:";:'l:ﬁw'::on hisystj:iy to the wald, Jack couldn’t control  that he could get sick 8

Hie pulled out the gun l&e that.” SR 2

. ™

£ED PULLMAN met Jo

Westcra - nion office (jl_lfl _'1il“"T"___ ' out The — .
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Officef refiring -
Photo with Oswald gave B

By GERRY FORGE ;

Stetf Writer .. o

. “Money is the reason sll the new
evid-nee §s turning up in the Kennedy
pssarsinaton.”’

Detective Jim R. Leavelle, =
vcieran policeman with his own special
placc in history, was cunsidering
questions about those {ragic days in
November 1963, |

“Everyone scems (o be cotning up
with something that has not been sald
or shown before,” he sald. - .

“Take that guy (Dr. Robert Joling,
picsident of the American Academy of
Forensic Sciences) SMU pald to come

lout there and speak,” sald Leavelle.
. 1 “He was paid to say the assassination
. {esc a conspiracy, but have they
_ offacd somcune  who supporls the
t  Warren Commission o speak?™ .-

A member of the Dallas Police
D-pattinent 25 yeare, Leavelle Is retir-
fnz. The annowccmcnt pliracied
unieoiunon interent beciuse his foce has
btune known worldwide.

1t wus Leavelle wlo was handcuffed
1o Keunedy's accused assassin, Lee
Haivey Oswald, that Swwday moming
when Jack Ruby fired the shot scen by
mlilions of horrified television viewers.

a Bub  Jackson, at fthe Ume &
" photographer for The Times licrald,

cpivied a Pulitzer Prize for lis photo
ol tie cvent, -a pholo made all the

more moemorable for Leavelle's
ghocked expression as Huby’s bullet hit
Osald.

~ Today, more than 11 ycars later,
Leavelle recalls that morning’s event
as “‘just another crime.”

“Pcople asked me il I was scared,”
e said. “Actually, )t happened so fast
{ didn't have time to think — it dii not
occur o me that I could have been
Killed until the neat day.” S—t®

p——— Ty I
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Leavelle fame,
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‘ Rellecting on his years enforcing a—
Ui law, be sald there was ‘“no joy~ in
sending propic to prison. Page g
“{. harc © cownpassion for the B
younger cencration,” sald Leavelle. ‘;l _ o
try 1o beid over tackwaids for them. - -
And tecau s of this compassion, he — .
gaid. mary youlhful olfendcrs bave .
. —
T FLL LYY THE WY rrrrse
* eation, the arts, ¥ ’
-‘Texans want to ‘
might continge, ot i
jJave made lut. 80
lprm*'e the state :. ;
{r governors for ! .
lan their US. 18, ' | J
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By JAMES EWELL
Jim Leavelle is leaving the
Dallas police force after 25 years—
the Jast 11 spent trying to step off
- the center stage of history.
Leavelle is the white-saited de-

tactive millions of television view-
ers saw thal Sunday when Jack

Ruby rushed onto the screen 1o
shoo! Lee Harvey Oswald. ' Jim Leavel
Ever since, Leavelle has had Neiman-Marcus suit, the
constant questions’ thrown at him only one I've ever had ... -
about that November day in 1963, my dress-up suit.’ :
and dozens of souvenir hunters — - em =TT
clamoring for his suit, the LBJ hat | ¢ L

and the boots he was wearing. He's
even been asked for Jocks of his

bair. | - _
The svit (“the only Neiman-Mar- et : - —
cus sult 1 ever owned”) has mot unless someone else brings it up,” .
besn worn by Leavelle since that Leavelle confided. | - .
- day and remains neatly pressed it QOne tning still vividly recalied |
o Callfornia man who owns ati DY Leavelle wasthe actions by (he .'.
o~ Hovdloi's frons still wapts the other detective. also escorting Os- . o
palr of handcuffs that locked Leav- wald. L. C. Graves, shon in the:- - .1, .
elle and Oswald together as they  picture on Osvald’'s left, prevented ~ _ Date: g_{. L s
“emed kfo me C’ty Han basement more b!UOdShed. 'uave"e is Cel'-' -
' and into Ruby’s path. - 3 tain, by hooking his thumb belweeny, Edition:

ever sold. by’s revolver. Edttors TOM J. S1MMOLLS

Through it all, the 54-year-old “In all that qot}Iusion. 1 could Titles
detactive finsists his dife wasnt 8ce Ruby's hand sull pumping the ..
' drastically changed. gun but because¢ L. C. had his

“f pever think about it, really, thumb booked in front ol the ham-

R . g . it g ! Characters

. o———————— o T - " ‘lr"-“
P [

~ mer it coulda’t fire. Ruby was deli- Clossificationt
nitely trying to keep firing.” - Submitting Office: T1A
A dctective for 20 of his 5 . ; | DALLAS
vears on the force, and experienced { ) petng Investiqated
in homicide investigations, Leavelie ! -
gcolfcd at new demands for & re- :
* opening of the investigation of the -
assassination. - v}
Ary new probe, he deéclared, : |
ywould waste tax money amd ,b%mmﬂ ,' - '
“the fast-Luck artists capitalizing on 4 . L
“the nation’s eraotions. . > - -
~ “Let me tell you this: we have -~ ‘. . . ,
. gained convictions on people with 4 . o .
. fess than hall the evidence wehad - -
y - in_this cag®.™ - —tii ,.i
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Leavelle's gray suit made him stand out in this famous

picture by the late New

s gl = e o o o

s pholographer Jack Beers.
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By PAUL MESKIL

Bew York Nows . Indicat ) { -
“I was A& lpy." Frank Sturgis . ' L:w::a:cp:gtyn::: :uu.)

-ar:;u.‘“ . . | . 'The Da'l.las Time

plots and conspiracies (o overthrow - Herald ‘

Cuba. Panama, Guatemala, the Domini-
can. Republic and Haiti

] smugeled arms and men fnto :..
Cuba — for Castro and against Castro. : | , :
1 he: ke into the intelligence fles of :: .
Cuban Army and Air Force. 1 stole ~ ' = -
piwlrrzmphe)(rl hundreds of  secret . " Page / 7’/f/y /

—— e - ) -
v L 4
F

“That's what spics do. b )
‘1 also broke into foreign consulates ‘
and business offices in Cuba, for the _ |
purpose ol obtaining information, and . | |
into an impori-export office in Caracas, .
~ Vencrurla, that was a front for the
KGB (Sovie Secret Service).” _
~ Sturgs was a hired operative of the * -.
‘émtral Inteliigence Agency Jor at least |
a decade. Mayhe he still is, theugh his ]
cover was blown forever by the

oloriely he reccived as a Watergate . AR . "l pates g/_(; /_ ?J

bu.glar. He constructed and cont rolled v,
an espirmage network in Cuba that i«

\ . Auathort
' etions cspite frantic cliorts .
still ‘g ctioning despite lrantic € ediror: Kenneth P. Jon:
| L e e ———— e —— Tll_lﬂ
C u
bydga:lro security forces and the KGB Characters
{9 destroy it -
Sturcis was convicted with E. ° .
Howard Hunt for their part in ftix Clossification:

Walergate breakin. :
Though he nas only a bit player in
the Watergate drama, Sturgis is a real
Jife James Bond whose exploits rival
th-<e of any fictiona]l spy. Interviewed
8! the office of his Miami lawyer, Ellis
Rubin, and at other places i3 New
York and Florida, he candidly revealed
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many details of his colorful carrer as a sl W ".
war bero, sccretx-staller, gunrunner,  Frank Sturgis . .. | ‘
| See STURGIS on Page 16 ‘w40 real life James Bond
i ..
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'—"‘11( } Prio asked Frang 1w
* -uba, jin Castro's
lﬂﬂ)’ - Jet me know what
be’s doing. Frank accepled the
sssignment. He fle's fo Havana
end with the help of a Cuban

priest, he quickly located Cas- |

J“{ q lS
adif..:s

spy role
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» &
tro’s camp in the Sierra Maes-
Costinved ¥From Page 1 tra Mountains and volunteered
guerrilla fighter and profes. his scrvices.
siona] plotter. “Fidel remembered me,” he
Asked if be also had been an suid. “We could underetand
asmassin, he politel; changrd each other. 1 spcke Ialian,
the subject. Some things he which Is similar 1o Spanish,
will pot talk sbout. and he spoke some English.
A stocky, fron-jawed man offered to help trsin Fis troops, |
who looks much younger than but he said, Frank, what I
his 50 years, he wus bom peed is guns.’”
Frank Angelo Fiorini in Nor- So Frank became » gunrun
folk, Va. He joined the US. ner. With money supplied by
Marine Corps at the start of the Castro  underground fn
World War II and fought Fiorida, he purchased thou-
lhrmd'llthadﬁctﬂhﬂhe sands of rifles and other
famed First Raider Battalion | weapons from Infernational
Alter the war, he served in the Armament Corp. (In'crarmeo)
Air Force, Army and Nuvy of Alexandria, Va., tle world's
Reserve. largest dealer n suirlus arms.
© He had the perfect training | ! He then set up an elaborate
for a secret agenl. The Marine land-sea-air smuggling network
Corps taught him judo, knife- 1o get the guns and smmuni-
fighting and jungle warlare tion into Cuba. ,
fechniques. The Air Force After several months as s
taught him to fly a planc and double agent, working for Prio
the Navy Reserve trajned him and Castro, Frank b came a
to handle small, fast ships. triple agent. This timr, e was
The Army ocompletrd this recruited for the game of
education. During a hiich in intelligence by a major Jeague
Germany, be was assigned to scout, Park F. Woolam, the
& sccurity unit that handied State Department official then
. top-recret reports from Allicd in charge of the U.S. Con-ulate
intelligence agents all over in Santago de Cuba
Eump-e._‘l‘hjs was his fnfroduc- “Later, when th® revolution
tion to the dark world of cs- was over, 1 recefved orders to
plonage and intrigue, go to Havana. Woolam told me
In Berlin during the chillicst who fo contact in the Ameri-
part of the cold war, he mel can Embassy there.” His new
his first real spy. She wus ¢ ponfacts, Frank said, were CIA
beautiful actress who alro was agents, one of whom was the
an asgent of Haganah, the embassy’s military attache.
secret army formed to defcnd Castrol immediately placed
the new state of Israel, his most frusied officers in
When he returned to civilian command of the Cuban mili-
life, Frank became a Haganah tary services. Major Fedro
courier ~ perhaps the only Diaz Lanz, a close Jricnd of
Roman Catholic in this gioup. ¥rank's, became commander
In the 1%0s, be went (o Miami in chief of the Air Force and
1o visit an uncle who hud his brother, Marcos Diaz Lanz,
married a Cuban exile. Jier became inspector gencral of
family was close to Carlos that service.
Prio, the Cuban president wha Frank helped the Diaz Lanz
was ousted in 1952 by a brothers reorganize the air
military coup led by Fulgrncio force and they make him their
Batista. Frank met Prio and security and intelligence chief.
other wealthy Cubans whose He also became the officer in
Miami mansions were not beds charge of inspecting and super-
of anti-Batista Intrigue. Some vising all Cuban gambling
ol thcm‘ Sllpp_]k’d ﬂnancial ca,sm whjch were OWDEd and
support for a fiery younz |
rebel, Fidel Castro, who was operated by American
.-“Jhlm Jiving in in Me xico.
-........;..; c— L
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Two gunmen fired at motorcade, pathologist says:

JA%AN MARTIN
Staff Writer -

A noted pathologist who sald he is

R, I"

one of the few persons {o see the
autopsy reports on President John F.
Kennedy has’ described the documents
as “incompetent and unbelievable.”

Dr. Cyril Wecht, Allegheny County,
Pa., coroner, also revealed to. a
national television audience Thursday
night that certain portions. of the
autopsy are missing.

Wecht,
Yarborough of Austin a journalist and
an attomey ftook part in an ABC
television special to discuss the presi-
dential assassination in mllu on Nov.
22, 1863.

Saying he had conducted or super-

St Qoo
vised thousands of autopsies, Wecht -

critdzed the post-mortem WMy
and sald bhe personally has no doubt

former US. Sen. Ralph.

"'It was the act of l'ﬁncle dénngd

d—‘e——d

® ll-}

mlnd-Onald. [

The suthor of 8 book@!lthﬁ “The
Day Kennedy Was Shot,”. Bishops sup- -

ported the Warren Commissionis find-"

'hv:lBut'henldﬂ'lruMm

fired — the first micsing, the leeulll

 Hitting Kennedy and the third q:rlking
“Texas Gov. John Connally,- who was,

riding ln the prﬂidEﬂhll limdusine, - &,

The “Gommission, scdonding:, o', the.
panﬂlis'. ‘one  bullet entered
Kennedy's neck. traveled up his throat:
and through the top of his !arehead,
emerging and striking Conna]l)f' first
abme the right armpit, 'then his ‘right
wrist and finally kdging lna-hjl HI..
thigh. L vtk e

Yarbomugh rldlng tw.uu -behind
the President, s3aid he; 100, heard three,
shots. ‘but he-belicved some had been

(Indicate page, naMe® of
ne wepaper, city and state.)

'The Dallas Times
Herald"
Dallas, Texas

Page | B

nd " . fired fiom in front of Kennedy ;apd: not
someone in addition to Lee Harvey from the Texas School Book Depository, ,
Osvald was responsihle for ﬁrlnz shou ‘Bullding, .where Oswald allegedly fired. -
at the President’s motorcade, . .the shots that killed Kennedy. ** .° Date: 2 9,.:] g
A Warren Commission: mpamled to “you don't smell punpowder-unless: Edition:
study the assassination found Oswald— ™ Bre uP“lﬂd lr:':!m’it,b:nd ;b‘:;: S othors
who was killed two days’ later in the In your face,” sa:d Yarborou Editor: Kenneth P. John:
Dallas Police Department’s basement— DS urged the reopening of the investi-
ac'cd alone In slaying Kennedy.' | gation. He said he could not have Title:
But journalist Maicom Kildruff, who smelled the gunm“d“:] '{}:‘ shots had
witnessed the assassination, and suthor becn fired froi behin motorcade,
Jim Bishop disputed Wecht and Also during the 90-minute ‘telecast, & Charactert
charged Oswald .]me killed the film shot by the late ‘Abraham
President. ¢ Zapruder was shown. The film of l:l; - or
assassiration shows Kennedy's be Clossiiications
myelery ma 'Z’ Do -5",313” il jcrking backward and (o the Jeft alter cubmitting Oftice: Dallas
— @ wa—s—> he wos shot. The movement, -acocording
{o throries, indicates the shot was fired [ ] Being investigated
{rom in front of Kennody and: not. {roh /.
(h;'rear. - s 2 B l
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(FBI), former U.S. Sen. Sam Euvin, D-
N.C., said in Dallas Wednesday.

Spraking in the art forum series at
Temple Shalom, Ervin gaid the con-
gressional commitiees which presently
oversee the highly sensitive agencies
rhave nol performed their duties m a
proper fashion.”

He said the g{mﬁ: mﬂly m;:er:

jurisdiction senior mem
ge the House and Senate armed

. gervices committiees, while the FBl s

under the senior members of the House
and Senate judiclary committees.

Ervin said it was obvious to him,
throuch his experience as chairman of
the special Senate Watergate investiga-
tion committee that the CIA and the
FB] have not been properly monitored,
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soid pending legislation would
?:rd[y the obligations of both agencies
to & ncw special cormmittee.
Ervin ranged over 3 wide variety of
gubjecis in his falk before a capacity
audience at the temple.

He quoted frmm poets, historians,
playwrights and the Bible in n:.akinz
points on the Watergate "t{'aged.'i and
the present econmnude plight of the
United States, and 0 explaining his
stands on varfous controversial meas-
ures during his Jong {emure in the

nate.
> He was asked why he thought
former President Nixon did not bum

Watergale tapes.
lhe"? hswg trird to find 8 sat:s{actory
srswer to that myrell,” Ervin said. He
s3id he believed Nixon *‘had the most
apgravated notion of the presidencey of
any man who occupied the White
House.

w

$am Ervin, ..

FBI need checks, Ervin says

Special congressional comm
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st 1 think he belirved he was above -
the Constitution and the laws and he & »
didn't belicve the couris or the |
Congress could compel him to gve
them (the {apes) up.” Ervin said.

He wnas also asked why he opposed
pas:age of the Equal Rights Amend-
merit which a number of women's
groups have been seeking.

Ervin replied his main reason was
“ft's totally unnecessary.” He drew a
sma'tering of applause for that

.. comment,

He went on o say the last five
decicions of the U.S. Supreme Court
dedling with laws on women's rights
indicatrd the court would hold unconstl-
tutional the statues of any state which
drea sn incquitable distinction between
men and xomen.

Frin alto explainnd why he op-
poscd consumer protection Jegislation

-- : J to set up A {edersl consumer affairs s
- burratictacy. . - 4
. Primarfly, he said, this Jegislation

did not clearry define ““what is a cov-
sum-~r interest.”

And he added, “1 At believe
Amrifran businessmen sit up all night
tryin® 1o figure out how fo cheat and
defiaud the very people whose good
wil' they depend on for survival.”

Fivin said he did not favor President
Ford'z p21don of Nixon.

He gaid Ford explained he pardoned
Nison from any and 2all fulure
Watergate allegations bec2u<e he could-
n't gt a falr trial, becanre he had
alrendy sulfered enough and because #t
was Fad's personal inclination to do
80.

Ervin sald the fair trial and
sufferinzg matters were for courls o
decide, not the White House,
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